

Advocacy Committee Meeting: January 16, 2018

Rochambeau Library, Computer Lab -- 3:30pm – 4:30pm

2017 Members: Tony Aguilar, Jeffrey Cannell, Janet Fuentes, Sue Gibbs, Althea Graves, Judanne Hamidzada, Steve Kumins, Karen Mcaninch, Patricia Raub, Stephanie Shea, Cheryl Space, Gregory Waksmulski, Cyndie Wilmot, Ken Wise

**----- **

A) Complying with new Board bylaws and Open Meetings regulations

Non-Board members: I would like to confirm your intent to participate in this committee. We have a lot of work to do in 2018 and understand we all have personal obligations that might preclude us from additional roles in this group. Hence, those who wish to leave the committee can inform me privately and those who wish to remain please let me know so that I may re-nominate you for Cyndie's approval. If I have not heard from you by this date, your name will be deleted from the committee.

B) Proposal to meet with City Councilors

Update from Jeff and Patricia on how the meetings schedule/setups are going, when the meetings will start, and who will attend each meeting

C) Start marketing plans for "Over The Edge" event, spring 2018

Update from Steve, Jeff and/or Janet so Advocacy can plan to help accordingly.

D) The board was OK in us pursuing a city bond referendum avenue so let us start this effort in partnership with Development and Finance Committee

E) Does the Spelling Bee event need Advocacy's help for promotion?